

Inc. of Troy, Michigan and Delmex de Juarez S. de R.L. de C.V. of Mexico. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain windshield wipers and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,891,044 (“the ‘044 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 7,937,798 (“the ‘798 patent”); and U.S. Patent No. 8,220,106 (“the ‘106 patent”). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** The Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2014).

**Scope of Investigation:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on August 26, 2014, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation,

or the sale within the United States after importation of certain windshield wipers and components thereof by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14, 18, 19, 31, and 32 of the ‘044 patent; claims 1–16 of the ‘798 patent; and claims 1, 12, 13, 15, and 17–19 of the ‘106 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Valeo North America, Inc., 150 Stephenson Highway, Troy, MI 48083.  
Delmex de Juarez S. de R.L. de C.V., Avenida de las Torres y calle Intermex, #1681, Parque Industrial Intermex, Cd. Juarez, Chihuahua 32640, Mexico.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Federal-Mogul Corp., 26555 Northwestern Highway, Southfield, MI 48033.

Federal-Mogul Vehicle Component Solutions, Inc., 26555 Northwestern Highway, Southfield, MI 48033.  
Federal-Mogul S.A., Avenue Champion 1, 6790 Aubange, Belgium.

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the

Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: August 27, 2014.

By order of the Commission.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2014–20782 Filed 8–29–14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

---

## JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

### 60 Days of Public Comment, and a Hearing, for Draft Amendments to Rules for Judicial-Conduct and Judicial-Disability Proceedings

**AGENCY:** Judicial Conference of the United States.

**ACTION:** Notice of public comment on draft rules and hearing.

**SUMMARY:** The Judicial Conference of the United States Committee on Judicial Conduct and Disability has released a draft of proposed amendments to the Judicial Conference’s *Rules for Judicial-Conduct and Judicial-Disability Proceedings* (“JCD Rules”) for public comment and has scheduled a public hearing.

#### Notice of Draft Rules for Public Comment and Hearing

On September 2, 2014, the Committee on Judicial Conduct and Disability of the Judicial Conference of the United States released for public comment a draft of proposed amendments to the Judicial Conference’s Rules for Judicial-Conduct and Judicial-Disability Proceedings (“JCD Rules”). The comment period will conclude on November 3, 2014. Comments received during this time will be carefully considered by the Judicial Conduct and Disability Committee as it prepares the draft amendments for Judicial Conference consideration.

The JCD Rules, which implement the Judicial Conduct and Disability Act, 28 U.S.C. 351–364, were adopted by the Judicial Conference in 2008 under 28 U.S.C. 358, which also governs this amendment process. The draft amendments being released for comment are designed to make the Act’s complaint process more effective and efficient, improve its transparency, clarify language in the JCD Rules, and

fill procedural gaps. They deal with publication requirements, varieties of misconduct and disability, potential remedies, special-committee procedures, appeal rights, consultation options, and other matters.

A link on <http://www.uscourts.gov> will enable members of the public to review the draft amendments online and submit comments electronically. Providers of comments are asked to give their name and occupation (lawyer, judge, court official, professor, or other) and to identify any entity on whose behalf they are commenting. Members of the public may also ask to appear and testify at a hearing on the draft amendments, to be held at 10:00 a.m. on October 30, 2014 at the E. Barrett Prettyman Courthouse, 333 Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, DC. Any request to appear and testify must be emailed by October 10, 2014 to [JudicialConductRulesAmendmentsHearing@ao.uscourts.gov](mailto:JudicialConductRulesAmendmentsHearing@ao.uscourts.gov).

Dated: August 25, 2014.

**Robert K. Loesche,**

General Counsel, Administrative Office of the United States Courts.

[FR Doc. 2014-20555 Filed 8-29-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 2210-55-P

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that, for a period of 30 days, the United States will receive public comments on a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. ExxonMobil Pipeline Company* (Civil Action No. 3:14-cv-0532), which was lodged with the United States District Court for the Middle District of Louisiana on August 26, 2014.

The Complaint in this Clean Water Act case was filed against ExxonMobil Pipeline Company ("ExxonMobil") concurrently with the lodging of the proposed Consent Decree. The Complaint alleges that ExxonMobil is civilly liable for violation of the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. 1321. The Complaint seeks civil penalties for the discharge of harmful quantities of crude oil into navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines from ExxonMobil's "North Line" pipeline near Torbert, Louisiana, on April 28, 2012. The Complaint alleges that at least 2,800 barrels of oil were discharged from the pipeline during the spill event. The oil spilled into the surrounding area and flowed into an unnamed tributary connected to Bayou

Cholpe. Under the settlement, ExxonMobil will pay a civil penalty of \$1,427,120. ExxonMobil also is completing cleanup actions pursuant to an administrative order issued by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality and continues to do follow-up work and operate under a Corrective Action Order issued by the United States Department of Transportation, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. ExxonMobil Pipeline Company*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-10941. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email .....	pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.
By mail .....	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the proposed Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: [http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\\_Decrees.html](http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html). We will provide a paper copy of the proposed Consent Decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$4.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

**Maureen Katz,**

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014-20792 Filed 8-29-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

## DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

### Agency Information Collection Activities; Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request; Evaluation of Getting To Work: A Training Curriculum for HIV/AIDS Service Providers and Housing Providers

**AGENCY:** Office of Disability Employment Policy, Labor.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Labor (DOL), as part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, conducts a preclearance consultation program to provide the general public and Federal agencies with an opportunity to comment on proposed and/or continuing collections of information in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)]. This program helps to ensure that required data can be provided in the desired format, reporting burden (time and financial resources) is minimized, collection instruments are clearly understood, and the impact of collection requirements on respondents can be properly assessed.

A copy of the proposed ICR can be obtained by contacting the office listed below in the addresses section of this notice.

**DATES:** Written comments must be submitted to the office listed in the addresses section below on or before November 3, 2014.

**ADDRESSES:** You may submit comments by either one of the following methods: *Email:* [DeDona.Meredith@dol.gov](mailto:DeDona.Meredith@dol.gov); *Mail or Courier:* Office of Disability Employment Policy, Room S-1303, 200 Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20210, Attention: Meredith DeDona, Policy Advisor. *Instructions:* Please submit one copy of your comments by only one method. All submissions received must include the agency name and OMB Control Number identified above for this information collection. Because we continue to experience delays in receiving mail in the Washington, DC area, commenters are strongly encouraged to transmit their comments electronically via email or to submit them by mail early. Comments, including any personal information provided, become a matter of public record. They will also be summarized and/or included in the request for OMB approval of the information collection request.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Meredith DeDona by telephone at 202-693-7880 (this is not a toll-free number)